O 0O 0O O 0O 0O 0 0 e

Township of Breitung Agenda-Regular Board Meeting

Township of Breitung Regular Board Meeting 03/23/2023
Breitung Community Center 12:00pm

Call the meeting to order/Roll Call
Acceptance of Agenda
Approval of Minutes
» 02/23/23 Regular Board Meeting
> 02/23/23 Board of Audit
> 03/14/23 Board of Canvass
Approval of February 2023 Treasurer’s Report
» Checks Written 47382-47479
» Total Disbursements-$80,198.79
» Fund Balance-$311,561.35
> Voided Checks-47473, 47467, 47468, 47469, 47475

Correspondence

Statewide Volunteer Firefighter Plan

Arrowhead Area Agency on Aging

League of MN Cities

MAT-February 2023 Newsletter, March 2023 Newsletter, Spring Short Courses
IRRR-03/17, 03/10, 03/09

Lake Country Power-Grant Application

Thank You-Embarrass Regional Fair Association

St Louis County

Public Input

Reports:

Police-See Attached

Fire-See Attached

Road and Bridge-See Attached

McKinley Park-no report

Recreation-Update on Joint Power Rec Board asked to be the fiscal agent for
the Howard Wagoner Ski Trails

Wastewater Board

Ambulance Commission-Ad Hoc Committee Report

Acceptance of Reports



Old Business

ATV Trail-Updates

IRRR-5-year plan update

Broadband-Updates

Project 16-268 Gravel Pit Property owned by St. Louis County
Resolution 2023-07 Applying for IRRR grant funds for overrun of Project
(presentation only, passed last month)

Outdoor Recreation Grant-DNR (JPJ to submit)

New Business
e Pay Bills as presented
e Youth using lawn care equipment
e Police Department
» 2023 Cops Hiring Program
» Updated Taser Contract with Axon
Hwy 169 Taskforce-Congressional Spending
Blight
e Anonymous Donation for Tower Ambulance Replacement Fund
Waiver of Fees for ECFE renting the Pavilion

Reorganizational Meeting-Thursday March 23", 2023 Immediately following the
Regular Board Meeting
Next Regular Board Meeting-TBD at Reorganizational Meeting

Adjourn




Township of Breitung Regular Board Meeting 02-23-23 at 12:00pm. In Person Meeting at the
Breitung Community Center

Present In Person:

Board Members: Chairman Tim Tomsich, Supervisor Chuck Tekautz, Supervisor Greg Dostert
Clerk Dianna Sunsdahl, Treasurer Jorgine Gornick

Public: Daniel Reing-Police Chief, Matt Tuchel, Preston Tripp-JPJ Engineering, Stephanie
Ukkola-Timberjay, Trudy Hendricks (arrived 12:10pm)

Call to Order @ 12:00pm by Chairman Tim Tomsich

Acceptance of Agenda s S
Motion by Supervisor Dostert to accept the agenda as present" d
2" by Supervisor Tekautz = ‘
Motion Passed 3-0

Motion by Supervisor Tekautz to approfi_
Meeting as presented
2" by Supervisor Dostert
Motion passed 3-0

Approval of Minutes g i
"f??c‘be_minutes"bf?tne 01/26/2023 Regular Board

Motion passed 3 0

Correspondence ; ﬁ»:}};;,}
o LMC-Award Nominations and Upcommg Events-so noted

o IRRR-The Ranger 01/25/23, 02/08/23, 02/09/23 and 02/22/23-so noted
o St Louis County-Noxious Weed Tralmngﬁconsensus by the Board to present at the Reorganizational Meeting

Public Input
None

Reports
e Police-See Attached

e Fire-See Attached with Training Schedule
e Road and Bridge-See Attached
e McKinley Park-No Report



¢ Recreation-Joint Power Rec Board asked by Wagoner Ski Trails to create a
subcommittee and create a charter so they could be the fiscal agent for the Trails.
Discussion to find out if they have their own EIN Number, meeting in March to follow
up. Lost a lot of ice at the rink due to warm weather, Hockey Days for kids under 12 this
Saturday 02/25/23.

* Wastewater Board-SEH moving forward on the Water Treatment Project. Project
remains short 2.275M pending with possible funding from the States Bonding Bill this
year, but can still start project. Manhole and Lift Station Project still on track to be
started this winter. New RV Park off of Marina Drive is not tied into system, but could be
at a later date. =

e Ambulance Commission-Ambulance Commission met February 6™, 2023 and Ad Hoc
committee met on February 22" to continue to drscuss alternatives such as a Joint
Powers Board. Greenwood Township contmues to not’ partrcrpate in meetings.

Motion by Supervisor Dostert to accept reports as presented
2" by Supervisor Tekautz 3
Motion passed 3-0

Old Business: = e S
ATV Tralls -Supervisor Tekautz to contmue wo haveopen d|alogue with property owner Wayne

Infrastructure Project 2023 Charrman Tom5|ch has done the initial CDBG Application for
$150,000 and the award amount from CDBG would be $75,000. This project would include 1%

Ave to Gordon St, Church St Corner to Mud Dltch and sewer line @ Jasper to the alley. Will be
asking IRRR for addltlonalfundmg i

IRRR 5-year plan- Chalrman Tomsrch sent over approval letter from CDBG grant and 5-year
plan. Awaiting to hear when nex,t__l_RRR meeting is scheduled.
Broadband-No update frorﬁ*CTQ;fClerk Sunsdahl to follow up with Richard Hanson as he is
advocating for the City of Tower
McKinley Park Trail Update-Project currently 61k over budget. McKinley Park Revenue to assist
in paying a portion of overrun cost.

> DNR Grant Contract Extension-DNR has granted an extension on the grant until 2024

> IRR Grant- Chairman Tomsich spoke with Jim Plummer from IRRR Trails Program and Jim

Plummer stated he can support 50% of the gap funding.




Motion by Supervisor Dostert to apply for and receive funding from the IRRR Trails program
with a resolution to be presented at the next meeting

2" by Supervisor Tekautz

Motion passed 3-0

New Business

Pay Bills as presented

Motion by Supervisor Tekautz to pay bills as presented
2" by Supervisor Dostert

Motion passed 3-0
Club Mesabi-Request to use Breitung Township Commun"ty»Center and Outdoors as a turn-
around and rest stop for bike tour August 5%, 2023 ~z;:f{:;:i :

2" by Supervisor Tekautz

Motion passed 3-0 S 8

Fire Department-Request and recommends the followmg Offlcers/Rellef Association Officers
and Pay effective 02/01/23. All officers and pay to remam_,the same with the exception of the
Relief Association Secretary will be Chris Suihkonen, Lance Dougherty has stepped down.
Motion by Supervisor Tekautz to approve the"BFl and Relief Association Officers and pay as
presented by BFD and glve a blg thank you to the BFD for the terrrflc job that they do.

2" by Supervisor Dostert f‘};;:,_ .y
Motion passed 3-0 - i ~
Workman s Comp Deductlble-Varlous optrons presented for Workman S Comp Deductlble

Motion passed 3 0

Congressional Spendmg

Motion by Supervisor Dostert for Clerk Sunsdahl to send a letter from the Breitung Town
Board to support the TBWWB appllcatron( ) to Congress

2" by Supervisor Tekautz =~ '
Motion passed 3-0

Police Department Halt Suit-Chief Reing stated this suit will be for Taser Training for Breitung
and surrounding communities

Motion by Supervisor Tekautz for Chief Reing to purchase the HALT Suit at a cost of
approximately $855.25

2" by Supervisor Dostert

Motion passed 3-0




Resolution 2023-05-DNR Outdoor Recreation Grant, Jennifer Tarnowski from JPJ Engineering is
Working on the MN DNR Outdoor Recreation Grant Application. Cost still yet to be
determined. Looking at Playground equipment, new fencing, trees, lighting and disc golf.
Consensus by the board to have Clerk Sunsdahl request letters of support from Joint
Recreation Committee, Athletic Association and TS Elementary School.

Motion by Supervisor Dostert to approve the Resolution as presented

2" by Supervisor Tekautz

Motion passed 3-0

Resolution 2023-06-Resolution authorizing the issuance and sale of the town of Breitung,
Minnesota temporary general obligation utility revenue note to the City of Tower. Chairman
Tomsich explained that original loan will be expmng, and WI” be refinanced when Water
Treatment project is complete. ;w
Motion to approve Resolution 2023-06 as presented

2" by Supervisor Dostert g G
Motion passed 3-0 - "“5?75‘:5

Board of Audit: February 23, 2023 |mmed|ately followmg the Regular Board Meeting
Township Elections: Tuesday, March 14t; 2023 10am- 8pm

Board of Canvass: Immediately following: the Townshlp Electlons Tuesday, March 14, 2023
Annual Meeting: Immediately following the Board of-Canvass,  Tuesday March 14, 2023
Next Regular Board Meetmg Thursday, March 23rcl 2023 at 12noon

Reorganizational Meeting: lmmedlately followmg the Regular Board Meeting, Thursday,
March 23, 2023 - :

Adjourn: - s :
Motion by SuperVIsor Dostert to AdJourn the Meetmg at 1:32pm

2" by Supervrsor Tekautz
Motion Passed 3-0

Respectfully Submitte - 3

Dianna Sunsdahl
Clerk, Breitung Township



Township of Breitung Board of Audit Meeting 02/23/2023-After Regular Board Meeting. In
Person Meeting at the Breitung Community Center

Present In Person:
Board Members: Chairman Tim Tomsich, Supervisor Chuck Tekautz, Supervisor Greg Dostert, Clerk
Dianna Sunsdahl, Treasurer Jorgine Gornick
Public: Matt Tuchel

Call the Meeting to Order: Chairman Tomsich called the meetmg,to order at 1:40pm
Acceptance of Agenda:

Motion by Supervisor Tekautz to accept the agenda as prese ed
2" by Supervisor Dostert "‘
Motion Passed 3-0

Total Disbursements and Transfers:
$2,127,559.47

Total Receipts, Transfers & Beginning Balance:
$2,481,456.13
Fund Balances: & ‘
Motion made by Supervisor Dostert to ac ep Cl‘erk's Summa ky*for Fiscal Year Ended 2022 with a EQY
balance for both the Clerk & Treasurer of 5353 896.6 W

2" by Supervisor Tekautz =
Motion Passed 3-0 i S .
Receipts or claims verified by board members:

None done at this tlme this actlon is done ona monthly basis 30 minutes prior to Regular Board

of 5.18%. :
Motion made by SuperVIsor Dostert to recommend a 5.18%, $34,000 in R&B increase in the levy for
2024 to be presented at the' Annual,Meetlng

2" by Supervisor Tekautz :
Motion Passed 3-0
Adjourn:

Motion by Supervisor Dostert to Adjourn the Meeting at 2:04pm
2" by Supervisor Tekautz

Motion Passed 3-0

Respectfully Submitted
Dianna Sunsdahl
Clerk, Breitung Township



Township of Breitung Board of Canvass Meeting
03/14/2023 approximately 8:30pm
In Person Meeting at the Breitung Community Center

Board Members Present: Chairman Tim Tomsich, Supervisor Chuck Tekautz, Supervisor Greg Dostert,
Clerk Dianna Sunsdabhl, Treasurer Jorgine Gornick

Meeting called to order by Chairman Tomsich @ 8:40pm

Clerk Sunsdahl issued the Oath of Office to Board of Canvass Members

Clerk Sunsdahl presented Canvass Report

103 persons voting:
Supervisor #1 Erin D Peitso 26
Supervisor #1 Tim Tomsich 76
Supervisor #3 Matthew Tuchel 94
Supervisor #3 Write-Ins

Treasurer Jorgine Gornick

2" by Supervisor Tekautz
Motion Passed 2-0

Adjourn:
Motion by Supervisor Tekautz to:

2" by Supervisor Dostert
Motion Passed 3-0

journ the Meeting at 8:45pm

Respectfully Submitted

Dianna Sunsdahl
Clerk, Breitung Township



TOWNSHIP OF BREITUNG

Feb-23
GENERAL 49,711.74
ROAD & BRIDGE 66,442.00
FIRE 27,003.22
PARK 30,180.07
RECREATION (2,953.10)
POLICE 57,558.79
PROJECTS 22,879.90
WATER DEPT 60,738.73
ARPA 0.00

TOTALS 311,561.35




SVF

The SVF Plan serves 217

departments with more than
6,500 firefighters enrolled
and $143.5 million invested.

Statewide Volunteer Firefighter (SVF) Plan

Notes & News

Public Employees Retirement Association

LEGISLATIVE UPDATE
2023 proposed legislation impact on SVF Plan

The Minnesota Legislature will decide during this year’s session how PERA will count
a volunteer firefighter’s years of service that will impact their Statewide Volunteer
Firefighter (SVF) Plan benefit. If passed, PERA would count all years of a mem-
ber’s volunteer firefighting service in Minnesota to determine their benefit vesting
percentage, regardless if that service was at a fire department participating in the
SVF Plan. Currently, PERA uses a member’s volunteer fighting service only in fire
departments participating in the SVF Plan, lump-sum division.

Benefit calculation example under provisions of pending legislation
The following example shows how this bill would impact how PERA calculates the
member’s benefit who has volunteer firefighting service at fire departments both

inside and outside of the SVF Plan.

« A 50-year-old volunteer firefighter retires after 5 years of service at the Red
Fire Department and 15 years of service at the Green Fire Department. The

years of service are non-concurrent. (5+15 = 20 total years of service).
+ The Red Fire Department does not participate in the SVF Plan.

« The Green Fire Department participates in the SVF Plan at a benefit level of
$1,000 with a vesting schedule beginning at 40 percent after 5 years of service,
increasing 4 percent each year until 100 percent vesting is reached at 20 years

of service. Continued on page 2

KEEP YOUR CONTACT INFORMATION CURRENT

See page 3 for details.

What's Inside:

UPDATIN
e

Plan assets and market Taxes on SVF Plan benefits SVF Plan information
return/Page 2 explained/Page 3 available online/Page 3



2023 proposed |egis|ation impact on SVF Plan

Continued from front page

+  Since the firefighter had a total of 20 years of volun- 3.The vesting level the firefighter achieved based on
teer firefighting service at the time they retired from their total years of volunteer firefighting service. In
the Green Fire Department, their SVF Plan benefit is this example, it would be:

100 percent vested per the Green Fire Department’s 15 years of service x $1,000 benefit level x
vesting schedule. 100% vesting = $15,000 benefit

«  The volunteer firefighter would receive a benefit from the  Fire Chiefs will be responsible for certifying service. If bill
Green Fire Department’s SVF Plan account based on: HR 217/SF 809 passes, PERA will work with fire chiefs and
governing body representatives on the certification of service.
1. The years of service at the Green Fire Department.

We will provide another 2023 Legislative Update

2. The benefit level in effect for the G Fire D t-
© DeneTitIevelin etect Tor the fareen fire Lepar in our Summer 2023 SVF Notes & News.

ment at the time the firefighter retired.

SVF Plan Account Performance

The Volunteer Firefighter Account returned -15.2 percent for the year ending
December 31, 2022 and had $143.5 million in assets.

Calendar 2022 was one of the most challenging years on record for investors in all
asset classes with negative returns reported for both US stocks and bonds. These
results reflect the extreme macro and geopolitical events of 2022: the first inter-
national conflict on European soil since World War II; headline CPI peaking at 9.1
percent in the U.S. (highest level in over 40 years); and an extreme level of policy,
which saw the Federal Open Market Committee deliver 4.25 percent of rate hikes

across seven meetings.

The strategic investment allocation continues to be 35 percent domestic equity, 15
percent international equity, 45 percent fixed income, and 5 percent cash.

The performance summary for the last five calendar years is shown below.

Calendar Year End Returns (%)
2022 2021 2020 2019 2018

Ff‘BTo nd Fund
v_Moneyf Market Fund
Volunteer Firehghter Account

Page 2 mnpera.org



Taxes on SVF Plan benefits explalned

SVF Plan benefits paid directly to a person are subject to federal taxes and
state taxes.

i
et

Unless the applicant elects different options on the benefit application form

and completes additional tax paperwork, PERA will automatically withhold
Minnesota state income taxes at the Single/0-exemptions rate and federal Aot WY
taxes of 20 percent from an SVF Plan lump-sum benefit payout. Note
that Minnesota state taxes are withheld for Minnesota residents only; if
you are a resident of a different state, contact your state’s tax authority for
details on how to handle state taxes applicable to your benefit. '

If you would like PERA to withhold federal and/or state taxes from your
SVF Plan benefit at a rate different from the automatic withholdings, com-
plete and submit with your benefit application a federal W-4R form and/
or a Minnesota W-4MNP form. These tax forms can be found on PERA’s

website along with benefit application forms.

Beneficiaries in the SVF Plan

Volunteer firefighters in the SVF Plan do not need to designate the beneficiaries
who would receive the SVF Plan benefit in the event of a volunteer firefighter’s
death. Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 353G.12, PERA pays SVF Plan survivor
benefits upon application to the surviving spouse of the deceased firefighter. If no
surviving spouse exists, PERA pays
benefits to the firefighter’s minor
children. If no minor children exist,
the deceased firefighter’s estate
receives the benefits. The survivor
benefit amount is equal to the re-
tirement benefit that would have
been payable to the volunteer fire-
fighter at age 50 based on their ser-
vice credit earned as of the date of

death.

UPDATE YOUR CONTACT INFORMATION

We need your help to ensure that the department’s fire chief ~ STAY INFORMED

and SVF representative contact information stays current. PERA does not maintain contact information for each
Please note that the governing body’s SVF representative firefighter. Please share the newsletter, annual funding
must be an employee such as a clerk, treasurer, or finance report, and other information with your members.
director.

Questions?
It’s easy to provide the information we need. Simply sendan  Contact us. We can help.

email to: PERASVF@mnpera.org with the updated contact  PERASVF(@mnpera.org

information.

Page 3 mnpera.org



Subscribe = Past Issues Translate ¥

View this email in your browser

A Arrowhead Area
“d> AgencyonAging

A Division of ARDC

Live Well at Home and Dementia Grant
Request for Proposals Released

The State of Minnesota has published two grant opportunities. The Minnesota
Department of Human Services (DHS) has published the Request for Proposals
(RFP) soliciting applicants for the Live Well at Home Grant. The Minnesota Board on
Aging (MBA) has published the RFP soliciting applicants for the Dementia Grant.

e Through the Live Well at Home Grant RFP, DHS is seeking proposals to
develop and/or provide services for older Minnesotans to live in the
community of their choice, by improving their community’s capacity to
develop home and community-based services. The term of any resulting
contract is anticipated to be 12 months, from July 1, 2023, until June 30, 2024,
with the option to extend beyond that date potentially. The maximum initial
award per year is $350,000. There is a dollar-for-dollar or 50 percent project
total matching requirement for all grant funds expended. Completed
proposals are due in the DHS online application portal by 4:00 PM CT on
Friday, April 7, 2023. For all grant details, visit the DHS Live Well at Home
website. The complete Request for Proposals with directions and online
application portal, is available on the DHS Live Well at Home Grants website.
DHS will host WebEx Responders Conference on February 27, 2023, at 1:00
PM CT.

» Through the Dementia Grant RFP, MBA is seeking proposals for regional and
local projects to increase awareness of Alzheimer’s disease and other
dementias (ADRD), increase the rate of cognitive testing, promote the
benefits of early identification, and/or connect family, friends and neighbors
caregiving for persons with dementia to education and resources. Any
resulting contract is anticipated to be with a term of 12 months, from July 1,



N | H

: ; i i
Subscribe E Past Issues | i Translate ¥ |
} ! LA i i

$150,000. No match is required for budgets less than $50,000. Completed
proposals are due in the DHS online application portal by 4:00 PM CT on
Friday, May 12, 2023. For all grant details, visit the MBA Dementia Grant
Website. The complete Request for Proposals, with directions and online
application portal, is available on the MBA Dementia Grants website. MBA will
host a WebEx Responders Conference on March 1, 2023, at :00 PM CT

The Arrowhead Area Agency on Aging provides technical assistance with
these grant applications. Our team will consult about project needs and
design, outcomes, sustainability, and budget, and can review draft proposals
as time permits. Applicants are strongly encouraged to contact our staff
Brenda Shafer-Pellinen, Kimberly Scanlon or Lori Kangas-Olson, as soon as
possible to receive a consultation.

@A Arrowhead Area
&> Agency onAging
ADvisien ol ARDC

Copyright (C) 2023 Arrowhead Area Agency on Aging. All rights reserved.

Our mailing address is:

Want to change how you receive these emails?

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe




Hear a panel discussion with professionals who will highlight topics such as:
walkability studies, volunteer driver program successes, Regional Transportation
Coordinating Councils (RTCC), grassroots advocacy and more!

LIVING WITH
DISABILITIES, CREATING
PERSON-CENTERED CARE

March 9. 1lam-1pm via Zoom Webinar

Experts will discuss the tools and support available to help
individuals with disabilities and their caregivers. Join us to learm
from our featured speaker, Mary Junnila with the Lighthouse
Center for Vital Living, to expand our perspective on older adults
with disabilities seeking to find self-reliance, technelogical
resources, and social-ermnotional support in their lives.

A\ Arrowhead Area NORTHLAND 23 The Colicgeof Duluth Agin
0D e, FOUNDATION ~ \@&st Scholastica Suppore - ¢

Arrowhead Area
ay Agency on Aging

A Division of ARDC

MN Caregiver
Emergency Planning
Webinar -

Join us *o'nvMarCh'1 6th from 1,:,,()'0-2,:OOVZPM'for a free webina'rt'c“) learnaboutithe .
importance of emergency planning, local resources that are available to you, and have

2



’ . Arowhed Area
"V Agency on Agmg

Copynght (C) 2023 Arrowhead Area Agency on Aglng All nghfs resen/ed , ;
__You are receiving this email because you opted in for our quarterly e-newsletter

Our mallmg address i is:
Arrowhead Area Agency on Aging
221 W 1st St
Duluth, Mn 55802

~ Add us to your address book ’

Want to change how you receive these emails?
- You can update your preferences or uns‘ubscribey' '




clerk@breitungtownship.org

From: League of Minnesota Cities <members@Imc.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 12:00 PM

To: clerk@breitungtownship.org

Subject: Registration is now open for the 2023 LMC Annual Conference!

View this email in your browser

SEEYOUIN

DULUTH

LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES
2023 ANNUAL CONFERENCE

Register now for the 2023 Annual Conference

We love Minnesota cities, and we know you do, too. Come ready to share love
for your city at the 2023 League of Minnesota Cities Annual Conference June
21-23 in Duluth!

We've got three days of speakers, networking, educational sessions, and

celebrating Minnesota cities planned for you. At this year's conference, you will:

on Connect with local government officials, city-centered organizations, and

League staff.

R Gain new skills and hear innovative ideas in over 20 educational sessions

with leaders across the public sector.

on Honor award-winning city projects and leaders.

o Wear your heart on your sleeve while sharing what you hope to



accomplish for your city.

Hotels in Duluth fill up quickly! Reserve your lodging.

Don't wait — register today!

Copyright © 2023 League of Minnesota Cities, All rights reserved.
As part of your membership in the League of Minnesota Cities, you will receive occasional emails from us
about our events, products, and services. You can opt out of these emails by clicking the unsubscribe link

below.

Our mailing address is:
League of Minnesota Cities
145 University Ave W
Saint Paul, MN 55103-2044

Add us to your address book

Want to change how you receive these emails?

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.




clerk@ breitungtownship.or&

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

League of Minnesota Cities <members@Imc.org>
Friday, March 3, 2023 9:30 AM

Dianna Sunsdahl

Upcoming Events & Learning: March 2023

View this email in your browser

LEAGUE o
MINNESOTA

City Day on the Hill

March 9 — St. Paul
Be a voice for your city at the Capitol! This day-long

lobbying event is an opportunity to learn about legislative
issues that impact cities, build relationships with your
local legislators, and advocate for the needs of your

community.

Financial Scams and Fraud Control

I‘ “ March 14 — Online
Learn how to protect your city from fraudulent attacks
WE Bl NAR and scams in this FREE webinar. You'll come away with
useful resources, including the League’s model policy

A\ /4

and claims process information if you suspect a financial

loss has occurred.



Safety and Loss Control Workshops

March and April — Various locations

Join your city colleagues as you explore new tools to
help you in your work. Attend a workshop at one of eight
locations to learn tips and tricks for managing risk and

common safety challenges.

LMC Annual Conference
June 21-23 — Duluth

Registration opens soon! Our biggest event of the year

will feature informative speakers and presentations,
opportunities to network with other city officials, an

exhibit hall where you can learn about new products and

services, and much more.

MemberLearn Online Learning

Did you miss this year's Elected Leaders Institute Foundational Program? Fear not! The

League has the on-demand coursework available for purchase on our website.

NEW COURSES! Want to learn about your responsibilities in making land use decisions
for your city? Find the information you need through two new online courses available

through the League's MemberLearn online learning platform:

Land Use Mini-Course

This FREE 15-minute course is designed to introduce

council members to core concepts about land use

decisions.

Land Use Requlation: Your Role in Land-

Use Decision Making

This 60-minute course provides a deeper dive into land
use planning and regulation, and the roles city officials
and planning commissioners play in the decision-making

process.



Interested in other topics? MemberLearn offers an array of online courses for city officials
on important topics such as the budget process, crisis communications, best practices for

social media, conflict of interest, and more. Explore the full MemberLearn library of

courses on the Leaque’s website.

Did You Miss a Webinar?

If you couldn't take part in a live webinar, or you want to rewatch one, you can view recent
webinar recordings and presentation slides through our MemberLearn platform. Please
note that you need a MyLMC account to access MemberlLearn:; if you don’t have

one, learn how to create a new MyLMC account.

Recent webinars include:

o Creative Staffing Strategies

e Federal Grant Opportunities and Resources for Cities

Copyright © 2023 League of Minnesota Cities, Al rights reserved.
As part of your membership in the League of Minnesota Cities, you will receive occasional emails from us about our events, products,
and services. You can opt out of these emails by clicking the unsubscribe link below.

Our mailing address is:
League of Minnesota Cities

145 University Ave W
Saint Paul, MN 55103-2044

Add us to your address book

unsubscribe from this list.



clerk@breitungtownship.org

From: Minnesota Association of Townships <info@mntownships.org>
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 4:10 PM

To: clerk@breitungtownship.org

Subject: February 2023 Newsletter

Government

Minnesota
Association « Townships

February 2023 Newsletter

Dear Township Officers,

Minnesota's state legislative session in St. Paul continues at a record-breaking pace.
Approximately 100 township officers attended Township Day at the Capitol on February
1st and 2nd - thank you! We met individually with many, many legislators and discussed
policy priorities with committee leaders and Governor Walz. More information about our
township priorities and our bill fracker can be found on our MAT Legislative Center

webpage.

We look forward to seeing you at the Spring Short Courses held around the state in March
and April. Details are below.

Feel free to reach out to us if you have any questions at all.

Sincerely,
Jeff Krueger, Executive Director
Minnesota Association of Townships

"Township Tuesday' conference calls

Please join MAT staff for a casual update on the most recent township information, with
question and answer time on any topic.

1st Tuesday of the month: 10 AM
3rd Tuesday of the month: 10 AM

Participate via Zoom meeting via computer (preferred):



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88491131671
Meeting ID: 884 9113 1671
OR participate via phone, (646) 558-8656 passcode 88-49-113-16-71#

Listen to past recordings of the calls here.

Spring Short Courses 2023

Spring Short Courses are right around the corner! Please mark your calendars.
COST: There is a $75 fee per person - payable at the door or billed. This is a new rate.
LOCATIONS AND DATES:

WEEK 1

March 20 in Winona: Winona State University, WSU Student Union, Kryzsko Commons
117, 250 W 10th St, Winona, MN 55987

March 21 in Rochester: Rochester Event Center, 7333 Airport View Drive SW,
Rochester, MN 55902

March 22 in Mankato: Mayo Clinic Health System Event Center, 1 Civic Center Plaza.
Mankato, MN 56001

March 23 in Windom: Windom Community Center, 1750 Cottonwood Lake Dr, Windom,
MN 56101

March 24 in Brainerd Area: Breezy Point Resort, 9252 Breezy Point Drive, Breezy Point,
MN 56471

WEEK 2

March 27 in St. Cloud area: The Park Event Genter, 500 Division Street, Waite Park, MN
56387

March 28 in Granite Falls: Kilowatt Community Center, 600 Kilowatt Dr, Granite Falls,
MN 56241

March 29 in Arlington: Arlington Community Center 204 Shamrock

Drive, Arlington, MN 55307

March 30 in Willmar: Willmar Conference Center, 240 23rd Street SE

Willmar, MN 56201

March 31 in Alexandria: Arrowwood Resort and Conference Center, 2100 Arrowwood
Lane NW, Alexandria, MN 56308

WEEK 3

April 3 in Mahnomen: Shooting Star Casino Event Center, 777 S Casino Rd, Mahnomen,
MN 56557

April 4 in Thief River Falls: Ralph Engelstad Arena, 525 Brooks Ave, Thief River Falls,
MN 56701

April 5 in Bemidji: The Sanford Center, 1111 Event Center Drive NE, Bemidiji, MN 56601
April 6 in McGregor/Grand Rapids Area: Big Sandy Resort, 20534 487th St, McGregor,
MN 55760

April 7 in Duluth: Duluth Entertainment Convention Center (DECC), 350 Harbor Drive,
Duluth, MN 55802

TIME: All classes will start at 9 AM and adjourn at 3 PM. Lunch will be served at 12 noon.



AGENDA FOR CLERKS AND TREASURERS: Welcome, history and MAT overview,
legislative agenda, organization tips for clerks and treasurers when it's a "side gig," record
retention, MATIT pool/coverage primer and new online incident reporting, state auditor
reports and wage theft paperwork.

AGENDA FOR NEW OFFICERS: Welcome, history and MAT overview, legislative
agenda, MATIT pool/coverage primer and new online incident reporting, valuable
resources for township officers, new officer training basics.

AGENDA FOR SUPERVISORS: Welcome, MATIT pool/coverage primer and new online
incident reporting, history and MAT overview, legislative agenda, training to avoid conflict
of interests, new developments in the Marketable Title Act and Wage Theft Law.
REGISTRATION: There is no pre-registration - We'll see you there!

HOTEL: Hotel information (if needed) is on the MAT website here.

From the Township Trainers: MMB Tips

Townships should make sure to send in their
financial reports to the State Auditor. This
deadline is March 31st.

 MAT 2023 Scholarship Applicatidn ‘

‘ The Minnesota Association of Townships (MAT) is proud
A~ to announce its 2023 Scholarship Program, which will
award up to five $2,000 scholarships to high school

SChOlarShlp juniors. All students currently enrolled in 11th grade and

attending a Minnesota public, private, or parochial
Program school, or a home-study program, are eligible to apply for
this program. Applicants should submit a written essay
using critical thinking on the topic of promoting
awareness of township government by June 1, 2023.

The 2023 essay question on promoting township government is, “Representation of
people and ideas Is the hallmark of government in the United States. No level of
government is as close to its constituents as the township. Today’s townships face several
challenges, including decreasing populations, annexation pressures from cities, declining
interest in public service, growing demands from constituents, and a distrust of
government. Considering these challenges, what do you see as the future role of
townships in local government?”



For more information and application details, please call the MAT offices at 1-800-228-
0296 or visit https://www.mntownships.org/about/scholarship-program. A letter
announcing this program has been sent to high schools, as well as newspapers statewide.
We encourage township officers to also forward this information to high school juniors.

2023 Scholarship Application Form

From MATIT: Workers' Compensation Audit

MATIT is wrapping up its annual workers’
compensation audit. This was a year of firsts for the
program and members; specifically:

» Members submitting payroll information
electronically.

Crassroots * MATIT’s workers’ compensation reinsurer
Government (Workers’ Compensation Reinsurance Association -

WCRA) requiring that each township submit a W-3 to
M A I I I verify 2022 payroll.
Minnesota Association of Townships  No longer requiring that members provide
Insurance & Bond Trust contractors’ certificates of insurance.

These changes have not been without confusion and difficulties. To those of you that have
completed the audit, THANK YOU! Together we have learned a lot. This knowledge will
be used to refine and improve the process for next year.

Members whose payroll information was not submitted in a timely fashion will receive a
notice of delinquency along with a $250 assessment. You are still required to provide your
2022 payroll data to MATIT by March 14, 20223. Absent current information, MATIT will
calculate your 2023 workers’ compensation contribution by increasing your last year's
reported payroll by twenty-five (25%).

MATIT must provide the WCRA a total of payroll paid by members along with each
member's W-3 form by April 2, 2023 to ensure reinsurance coverage for catastrophic work
related injuries and illnesses.

MATIT Uses MAT-U to Educate and Inform

MATIT is pleased to provide content to MAT-U’s library of programs. MATIT’s first
contributions to MAT-U include:

e “The Basics of Risk Sharing.” This presentation explains the history and
value of MATIT and the role that members play in the success of the
program.

* “The Workers’ Compensation Audit Process”. In this session, members are
provided directions on how to complete the annual workers’ compensation
audit process in an electronic environment.

To further demonstrate MATIT’s excitement about this program the Trust is paying for
members’ subscription fee to MAT-U for the first year of the program.



Register for MAT-U at
https://www.mntownships.org/mat-u today.

Government

MATIT

Minnesota Association of Townships
Insurance & Bond Trust

Pavement Preservation
This workshop is designed to provide an overview of the
available technology and tools that make implementing a
pavement preservation program feasible. An effective
pavement preservation program encompasses a full
range of maintenance strategies, as well as rehabilitation
treatments, with the goal of enhancing pavement
performance (ride, quality, safety, service life, etc.).
Dates and Locations
This workshop is scheduled from 8:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. (registration begins at 8:00 a.m.)
at the specified location on each of the dates listed below.
e March 14, 2023—Crow Wing County Land Services Building, 322 Laurel St,
Brainerd, MN 56401
e March 22, 2023—Mankato Public Works Center, 501 S. Victory Drive,
Mankato, MN 56001
e March 28, 2023—Virtual

¢ Register

View the full Minnesota LTAP Schedule of Trainings offering a mix of in-person and
virtual training opportunities to meet your needs in the coming year to enhance your skills
in AutoCAD, leadership, pavement preservation, or other areas.

~ MAT Calendar Error and Fix

It has come to our attention that there is an error for March in our calendar issue of the
magazine.

This is pertaining to townships with March elections. The clerk’s office must be
open for absentee voting on March 11th, 2023 from 10 am to noon.

The calendar currently states March 10th 10 am-3 pm.

We apologize for any inconvenience this may have cause our township clerks.

Minnesota Association of Townships

www.mntownships.org




clerk@breitun(_;township.org

From: Minnesota Association of Townships <info@mntownships.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 1:05 PM

To: clerk@breitungtownship.org

Subject: March 2023 Newsletter

Government

Minnesota
Association o Townships

March 2023 Newsletter

Dear Township Officers,

We hope your Annual Meetings were robust and successful, and am grateful for our
strong tradition of grassroots government! MAT is proud to support the ways you serve
your community.

We look forward to seeing all supervisors, clerks, and treasurers at the Spring Short
Courses held around the state in March and April! Details on these popular and
informative events are outlined below.

Sincerely,
Jeff Krueger, Executive Director
Minnesota Association of Townships

"Township Tuesday" conference calls on a
| brief pause

Because the MAT staff will be presenting all day at the Spring Short Courses, we will
pause and cancel our regular "Township Tuesday" Zoom conference calls for a few
weeks. The Township Tuesday calls will NOT be held on Tuesday, March 21 (3rd
Tuesday of the month) and Monday, April 3 (1st Tuesday of the month). Recordings
and details of past calls can be found on the MAT website here.

Spring Short Courses 2023




Spring Short Courses are right around the corner! Please mark your calendars.

COST: There is a $75 fee per person - payable at the door or billed. This is a new rate.
LOCATIONS AND DATES:

March 20 in Winona: Winona State University: COMPLETED

March 21 in Rochester: Rochester Event Center: COMPLETED

March 22 in Mankato: Mayo Clinic Health System Event Center, 1 Civic Center Plaza.
Mankato, MN 56001. Note: We recommend parking in the Walnut Ramp for the most
convenience, which is located on Riverfront Drive South and says "Civic Center Parking"

on it. It's connected via an indoor skywalk.

March 23 in Windom: Windom Community Center, 1750 Cottonwood Lake Dr, Windom,
MN 56101.

March 24 in the Brainerd Area: Breezy Point Resort, 9252 Breezy Point Drive, Breezy
Point, MIN 56471.

March 27 in the St. Cloud area: The Park Event Center, 500 Division Street, Waite Park,
MN 56387.

March 28 in Granite Falls: Kilowatt Community Center, 600 Kilowatt Dr, Granite Falls,
MN 56241. NOTE: THIS IS A NEW LOCATION.

March 29 in Arlington: Arlington Community Center 204 Shamrock Drive, Arlington, MN
55307. NOTE: THIS IS A NEW LOCATION and replaces Hutchinson.

March 30 in Willmar: Willmar Conference Center, 240 23rd Street SE
Willmar, MN 56201.

March 31 in Alexandria: Arrowwood Resort and Conference Center, 2100 Arrowwood
Lane NW, Alexandria, MN 56308.

WEEK 3
April 3 in Mahnomen: Shooting Star Casino Event Center, 777 S Casino Rd, Mahnomen,
MN 56557

April 4 in Thief River Falls: Ralph Engelstad Arena, 525 Brooks Ave, Thief River Falls,
MN 56701

April 5 in Bemidji: The Sanford Center, 1111 Event Center Drive NE, Bemidji, MN
56601.

April 6 in the McGregor/Grand Rapids Area: Big Sandy Lodge and Resort, 20534 487th
St, McGregor, MN 55760. NOTE: MUST MAKE LODGING RESERVATION BY MARCH
21 IF NEEDED.

April 7 in Duluth: Duluth Entertainment Convention Center (DECC), Harbor Side Rooms,
350 Harbor Drive, Duluth, MN 55802.

TIME: All classes will start at 9 AM and adjourn at 3 PM. Lunch will be served at 12 noon.



AGENDA FOR CLERKS AND TREASURERS: Welcome, history and MAT overview,
legislative agenda, organization tips for clerks and treasurers when it's a "side gig," record
retention, MATIT pool/coverage primer and new online incident reporting, state auditor
reports and wage theft paperwork.

AGENDA FOR NEW OFFICERS: Welcome, history and MAT overview, legislative
agenda, MATIT pool/coverage primer and new online incident reporting, valuable
resources for township officers, new officer training basics.

AGENDA FOR SUPERVISORS: Welcome, MATIT pool/coverage primer and new online
incident reporting, history and MAT overview, legislative agenda, training to avoid conflict
of interests, new developments in the Marketable Title Act and Wage Theft Law.

REGISTRATION: There is no pre-registration - We'll see you therel

HOTEL.: Hotel information (if needed) is on the MAT website here.

From the Township Trainers: MMB Tips:
—_—

State Auditor

Townships should make sure to send in their
financial reports to the State Auditor. This
deadline is March 31st.

ARPA

. Reporting for spending that

occurred from (4-1-2022 to 3-31-2023) will

be open on April 1, 2023!

. ARPA funds spent during this
timeframe will have a project to report. If no funds were spent, your
township still needs to complete the reporting for no projects to report for
this timeframe.

» Using Google Chrome for an internet browser is recommended.

 Reporting link: https://portal.treasury.govicompliance/s/. Sign-in using
your Login.gov (Email and Password). Select “Continue to login to
compliance portal.”

e Email from SLFRP (Treasury) regarding “Updated Subaward
Requirements:” These requirements are only for those townships
that donated ARPA money to another entity.

» For questions and assistance with this reporting, please email Nicole
Schiuter at nschluter@mntownships.org. (NOTE: Nicole will be training
April 3-7, all calls/emails received on these dates will be returned later that
evening.)

Workshop: Managing Difficult Conversations




These free workshops are
open to officials and staff
from cities, counties, school
boards and townships...

) simply choose the date or
g@gg@i@@ﬁ g ; location that works best for
you. Develop skills to better
navigate disagreements and
; encourage a more

il B s i ' constructive public dialogue.

g Braver Angels workshop

Brought to you through a
collaboration between
Braver Angels, the League
of Minnesota Cities, the Minnesota Association of Townships, the Minnesota School
Boards Association, and the Association of Minnesota Counties.

Wednesday, May 10 (1-3:30 p.m.) - Rochester
Wednesday, May 17 (1-3:30 p.m.) - St. Peter
Wednesday, May 24 (1-3:30 p.m.) - Staples
Wednesday, May 31 (1-3:30 p.m.) - St. Paul
Reqistration Link

MAT 2023 Scholarship Application

‘ The Minnesota Association of Townships (MAT) is proud
l- to announce its 2023 Scholarship Program, which will
award up to five $2,000 scholarships to high school

Scholarshlp juniors. All students currently enrolled in 11th grade and

attending a Minnesota public, private, or parochial
Program school, or a home-study program, are eligible to apply for
this program. Applicants should submit a written essay
using critical thinking on the topic of promoting
awareness of township government by June 1, 2023.

The 2023 essay question on promoting township government is, “Representation of
people and ideas is the hallmark of government in the United States. No level of
government is as close to its constituents as the township. Today’s townships face several
challenges, including decreasing populations, annexation pressures from cities, declining
interest in public service, growing demands from constituents, and a distrust of
government. Considering these challenges, what do you see as the future role of
townships in local government?’

For more information and application details, please call the MAT offices at 1-800-228-
0296 or visit https://www.mntownships.org/about/scholarship-program. A letter
announcing this program has been sent to high schools, as well as newspapers statewide.
We encourage township officers to also forward this information to high school juniors.

2023 Scholarship Application Form




Septic transport exempted from seasonal

load restrictions
ﬁ

Executive Order 23-04 exempts septic tank trucks from seasonal load restrictions on
Minnesota roads. Increased levels of snow and rain have impacted septic systems across
the state, causing septic tanks to take on water, septic system drain fields to flood, and
alarms and lift pumps to fail. Lifting load restrictions will allow septic service companies to
meet the increased demand.

This Executive Order is effective immediately under Minnesota Statutes 2022, section
4.035, subdivision 2, and remains in effect until June 1, 2023.

MATIT Uses MAT-U to Educate and Inform

Minnesota Association of Townships Insurance Trust is pleased to provide content to
MAT-U’s library of programs. MATIT’s first contributions to MAT-U include:

e “The Basics of Risk Sharing.” This presentation explains the history and
value of MATIT and the role that members play in the success of the
program.

* “The Workers’ Compensation Audit Process”. In this session, members are
provided directions on how to complete the annual workers’ compensation
audit process in an electronic environment.

To further demonstrate MATIT’s excitement about this program the Trust is paying for
members’ subscription fee to MAT-U for the first year of the program.

Register today for MAT-U at
https://www.mntownships.org/mat-u

Grassroots
Government

MATIT

Minnesota Association of Townships
Insurance & Bond Trust

Minnesota LTAP trainings and news
5




Pavement Preservation

This workshop is designed to provide an overview of the
available technology and tools that make implementing a
pavement preservation program feasible.

March 28, 2023—Virtual

Register

Gravel Road Maintenance and Design

This one-day workshop helps supervisory personnel and
operators better understand the materials, techniques, and equipment needed for
maintaining gravel roads, as well as review new techniques and ideas.

March 23, 2023—Brainerd

March 30, 2023—Willmar

April 5, 2023—Mankato

Reqister

Minnesota Truck-Weight Education Training
Minnesota Truck-Weight Education Training
April 12, 2023 - Thief River Falls, MN

Reqister

Pavement Preservation for HMA Pavements: Crack Sealing, Chip Sealing, and
Microsurfacing

April 2023

3 in-person locations

Register

Register and view the full Minnesota LTAP Schedule of Trainings offering a mix of in-
person and virtual training opportunities to meet your needs in the coming year to
enhance your skills in AutoCAD, leadership, pavement preservation, or other areas.

Grant Opportunies: Energizing Rural

Communities Prize and Red River Levees

This February, the U.S. Department of Energy’s (DOE) Office of Clean Energy
Demonstrations (OCED) is launching the $15 million Energizing Rural Communities
Prize to challenge individuals and organizations to develop partnership plans and
innovative financing strategies to help rural or remote communities improve their energy
systems and make progress on advancing clean energy demonstration projects.

Rural ring dike funding is available to farmsteads and other rural properties located in the
Red River Basin of Minnesota. The DNR has program materials available now on the
DNR'’s Flood Hazard Mitigation program web page. As a reminder, local governments,
including townships, are eligible to apply. The funding can be used to construct ring dikes
for localized flood protection on either private or public land. A local government entity or
tribe would need to be willing to receive the funds and contract for the design and
construction.

Minnesota Association of Townships

www.mntownships.org




CONTACT US

Minnesota Association of Townships | 805 Central Ave East, P.O. Box 267, St. Michael, MN 55376

Unsubscribe clerk@breitungtownship.org

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by info@mntownships.org powered by

Try email marketing for free today!




clerk@breitun&township.orL

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Minnesota Association of Townships <info@mntownships.org>
Friday, March 17, 2023 4:04 PM
clerk@breitungtownship.org

MAT's Spring Short Courses start this coming week: Winona, Rochester, Mankato,

Windom, Breezy Point

Spring Short Courses

MAT's Spring Short Courses start this coming week in Winona,
Rochester, Mankato, Windom, and Breezy Point!

We look forward to seeing all townships officials - supervisors, clerks, treasurers -
at these popular and informative events!

Please select a date and location that works best for you. All events have the identical
agenda. Each location features special meeting rooms and speakers for supervisors,
clerks/treasurers, and new officers. It will be jammed packed with information - don't
miss it!

TIME:
8:00 AM: Registration opens, light continental breakfast provided
9.00 AM: Speakers/classes begin
12:00 PM: Buffet lunch provided
1.00 PM: Classes resume
3:00 PM: Conclusion

REGISTRATION & COST:
There is no pre-registration - We'll see you therel There is a new rate of $75/attendee,
payable on-site or billed afterwards.

LOCATIONS AND DATES:
WEEK 1
March 20 in Winona: Winona State University, WSU Student Union, Kryzsko

Commons 117, 250 W 10th St, Winona, MN 55987. NOTE: THIS IS A NEW LOCATION.
PARKING SUGGESTION: Use Silver [ ot 38 and walk (on this hyperiinked map) OR rmake use of
residential side-stree parking west of Huff Street

March 21 in Rochester: Rochester Event Center, 7333 Airport View Drive SW,
Rochester, MN 55902.

March 22 in Mankato: Mayo Clinic Health System Event Center, 1 Civic Center Plaza.
Mankato, MN 56001. Note: We recommend parking in the Walnut Ramp for the most
convenience, which is located on Riverfront Drive South and says ‘Civic Center Parking”on it It's
connected via an indoor skywalk.




March 23 in Windom: Windom Community Center, 1750 Cottonwood Lake Dr,
Windom, MN 56101

March 24 in the Brainerd Area: Breezy Point Resort, 9252 Breezy Point Drive, Breezy
Point, MN 56471.

WEEK 2
March 27 in the St. Cloud area: The Park Event Center, 500 Division Street, Waite
Park, MN 56387.

March 28 in Granite Falls: Kilowatt Community Center, 600 Kilowatt Dr, Granite Falls,
MN 56241. NOTE: THIS IS A NEW LOCATION.

March 29 in Arlington: Arlington Community Center 204 Shamrock Drive, Arlington,
MN 55307. NOTE: THIS IS A NEW LOCATION and replaces Hutchinson.

March 30 in Willmar: \¥illmar Conference Center, 240 23rd Street SE
Willmar, MN 56201

March 31 in Alexandria: Arrowwood Resort and Conference Center, 2100 Arrowwood
Lane NW, Alexandria, MN 56308.

WEEK 3
April 3 in Mahnomen: Shooting Star Casino Event Center, 777 S Casino Rd,
Mahnomen, MN 56557

April 4 in Thief River Falls: Ralph Engelstad Arena, 525 Brooks Ave, Thief River Falls,
MN 56701

April 5 in Bemidji: The Sanford Center, 1111 Event Center Drive NE, Bemidji, MN 56601.

April 6 in the McGregor/Grand Rapids Area: Big Sandy Lodge and Resort, 20534
487th St, McGregor, MN 55760. NOTE: MUST MAKE LODGING RESERVATION BY
MARCH 20 IF NEEDED.

April 7 in Duluth: Duluth Entertainment Convention Center (DECC), Harbor Side
Rooms, 350 Harbor Drive, Duluth, MN 55802.

AGENDA FOR CLERKS AND TREASURERS: Welcome; Record Retention; Legislative
and MAT update; Broadband Update; Social Media in Townships; Recent
developments in Municipal Mistakes and Wage Theft in brief; Organizational tips for
clerks/treasurers - when it's a "side gig.”

AGENDA FOR NEW OFFICERS: Welcome; New Officer Orientation (@ must-have class
for all officers who have not attended previously). MAT will cover the many legal
requirements that come with holding public office; MAT Overview; District Director
introduction; Town Cfficer Duties and Responsibilities.

AGENDA FOR SUPERVISORS: Welcome; Legislative & MAT Update; Broadband
Update; Conflicts of Interest; Board of Directors Announcements; Special Meetings;
Social Media in Townships; New Developments in the Marketable Title Act & Wage
Theft Basics.




clerk@breitunitownship.orL

From: Iron Range Resources & Rehabilitation <IRRRB@public.govdelivery.com>
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 3:56 PM

To: clerk@breitungtownship.org

Subject: INVITATION: Rural Housing Project Case Studies

DEPARTMENT OF IRON RANGE
RESOURCES & REHABILITATION

Rural Housing Project Case Studies

Join us for a virtual presentation with Kurt Keena,
executive director of the Red Wing Housing &
Redevelopment Authority (HRA), on Wednesday, March 29
at 12 p.m.

Kurt has worked in the housing and redevelopment field

for over 30 years in both the public and non-profit sectors.

He will share some of the tools the Red Wing HRA uses to

bring more housing for workers to the community including the local Housing
Trust Fund and Housing Tax Increment Financing (TIF).

Contact Whitney Ridlon at Whitney.Ridlon@state.mn.us to receive the link to the
virtual presentation.

Please feel free to share this message with others who may be interested in
participating.

7 DEPARTMENT OF IRON RANGE Questions?

§? RESOURCES & REHABILITATION Contact US

STAY CONNECTED:

vl £l

F

o




clerk@breitungtownship.org

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Iron Range Resources & Rehabilitation <IRRRB@public.govdelivery.com>
Friday, March 10, 2023 2:39 PM

clerk@breitungtownship.org

The Ranger - March 10

DEPARTMENT OF IRON RANGE
RESOURCES & REHABILITATION

- The Ranger

March 10, 2023

Ida Rukavina confirmed as Iron Range Resources &
Rehabilitation commissioner

The Minnesota Senate voted on March 9 to confirm Ida
Rukavina as Commissioner of the Department of Iron Range
Resources & Rehabilitation.

On Dec. 21, Gov. Tim Walz appointed Rukavina to lead the
agency. She officially assumed the role on Jan. 2. Rukavina
oversees the state of Minnesota economic development
agency, with a mission of investing resources to foster vibrant
growth and economic prosperity in northeastern Minnesota.

Rukavina was born and raised on the Iron Range. Most recently,

she served as the executive director of the Range Association of

Municipalities and Schools (RAMS). She also has worked

extensively with numerous levels of government and with the

labor movement, representing public and private employees in northern Minnesota.

Her educational experience includes a Bachelor’s Degree in Government and American
Politics with a concentration in Race and Ethnic Relations from Clark University and a
Master’s Degree in Advocacy and Political Leadership from the University of Minnesota —
Duluth.

"I’'m proud that Ida Rukavina will serve as the next Commissioner of Iron Range Resources
& Rehabilitation,” said Gov. Walz. “With a proven track record serving schools,




townships, and cities on the Iron Range, she is well-positioned to ensure the Northland
doesn’t just survive, but thrives.”

"As a dedicated public servant with deep roots in community, Ida Rukavina will
meaningfully serve the Iron Range,” said Lt. Gov. Peggy Flanagan. “From good schools to
reliable infrastructure to thriving businesses, she will lead with her One Minnesota values
to ensure Minnesotans on the Range have the support and resources they need to
succeed.”

“I'am humbled by the support of Gov. Walz and Lt. Gov. Flanagan to serve the people of
northeastern Minnesota," said Commissioner Rukavina. “I am committed to working
toward a future that includes jobs that support families, a strong educational system and
thriving cities and towns."

Read the full announcement.

Sen. Bobby Joe Champion appointed to Iron Range
Resources & Rehabilitation Advisory Board

| Sen. Bobby Joe Champion of Minneapolis was appointed on
| March 9 to the Iron Range Resources & Rehabilitation

. Advisory Board by the Minnesota Senate Subcommittee on
Committees of the Committee on Rules and Administration.
| Champion represents District 59 and is the current
president of the senate.

The Iron Range Resources & Rehabilitation Advisory Board
consists of the state senators and representatives elected
from state senatorial or house districts in which one-third
or more of the residents reside within the agency's service
area. One additional state senator is appointed by the
Majority Leader of the senate.

With this appointment, the board is now complete. Champion will serve with the
following new and returning advisory board members:

¢ Sen. Grant Hauschild, District 3, new.

e Rep. Roger Skraba, District 3A, new.

e Sen. Justin Eichorn, District 6, returning.

e Rep. Ben Davis, District 6A, new.

e Sen. Robert Farnsworth, District 7, new.

» Rep. Spencer lgo, District 7A, returning.

« Rep. Dave Lislegard, District 7B, returning.

Credit union opens new facility in Hibbing




NorthRidge Community Credit Union opened a new 4,680-
square-foot facility in January on an undeveloped
commercial property in Hibbing. NorthRidge moved its
location from East Beltline Road in Hibbing to the new
facility north of the Hampton Inn on 9th Avenue West. Iron
Range Resources & Rehabilitation supported the project
with a $300,000 Development Infrastructure grant to the
city. Total project investment was $3,358,600.

As a full-service financial institution, NorthRidge provides
lending and banking services to nearly 7,000 members.
Credit unions are member-owned, not-for-profit
organizations that accept deposits, make loans and provide
other financial services similar to traditional banks.

NorthRidge currently has nearly thirty full-time
employees and is expected to add up to two
more as the new Hibbing location grows.
NorthRidge has four other offices in
northeastern Minnesota: Biwabik, Ely, Hoyt
Lakes and Virginia. Learn more about NorthRidge
Community Credit Union.

“Our new location in Hibbing has significantly
greater visibility,” said Nicholas Mathiowetz,
NorthRidge president/CEQ. “We look forward to
the potential of adding new jobs and continuing to provide access to affordable banking
and lending services, including to those who have poor credit or no credit history.”

NorthRidge leased a portion of the new building to
Twin Ports Dermatology who is completing final
interior construction of their new medical office
space. Twin Ports is scheduled to open this spring to
provide dermatology care to the lron Range. Learn
more about Twin Ports Dermatology-Hibbing.

Project partners for the new facility include
NorthRidge Community Credit Union and the city of
Hibbing.

Email Chris Ismil or call him at 218-735-3010 for Development Infrastructure grant
information.

Iron Range Resources & Rehabilitation grants are funded through taxes paid by
Minnesota’s mining industry.

Northeastern Minnesota’s first adaptive mountain
bike trail opens in Cuyuna




' The Sagamore Adaptive Trail opened last year
- within the Cuyuna Country State Recreation Area

- (CCSRA). It is the first purpose-built adaptive
 mountain bike trail in northeastern Minnesota and
provides riding access to those who need
handcycling equipment and trails to accommodate
_ their physical disabilities. Iron Range Resources &
Rehabilitation supported the project with a

=&’ .4 $303,700 Regional Trails grant to the city of
Riverton. Total project investment was approximately $2.1 million.

Most handcycles are built in a tricycle configuration and are powered by the rider’s arms
versus legs. The adaptive trails that accommodate handcycles and other adaptive
equipment are typically wider with less downhill and uphill gradients.

The Sagamore Adaptive Trail is 7.4 miles and may be used by adaptive and non-adaptive
cyclists. It is available year-round for biking and hiking. It connects to an additional 10
miles of mountain bike trails within the Sagamore Unit of CCSRA, an existing network of
over 50 miles of mountain bike trails in CCSRA, and 9 miles of state paved trail. The trail
network interconnects the cities of Riverton, Ironton, Crosby, Cuyuna and Deerwood.

“Many major businesses and organizations
within the Cuyuna area have been able to
recruit new workers to the region during the
past several years, in part due to our
outstanding outdoor destination and quality of
life,”” said Aaron Hautala, president emeritus of
Cuyuna Lakes Mountain Bike Crew. “The trail
systems and variety of trails can potentially
impact the workforce recruitment and
retention of an estimated 50 businesses and
organizations in the Cuyuna area including those in the medical, manufacturing,
technology and retail industries.”

CCSRA is spread across 600 acres surrounding reclaimed mining lands. In addition to the
70 miles of mountain bike trails, there are 25 miles of natural shoreline. According to the
Minnesota Department of Natural Resources (DNR), CCSRA had approximately 300,000
total users in 2021, of which 119,000 were bike users. The DNR anticipates those
numbers to increase with recent expansions, which include the new Saginaw adaptive
trail.




“Being able to offer riding experiences to people with
disabilities opens up Cuyuna to a whole new population of
outdoor enthusiasts,” said Hautala. “Mountain biking is more
| than people on standard bikes with two wheels. It is also for
people who use wheelchairs in their daily life, and Cuyuna
provides inclusivity and equity for them when they recreate
off road on their handcycles.”

Other project partners included Minnesota State Bond
Appropriation, Minnesota DNR Division of Parks and Trails, the
city of Riverton, Cuyuna Lakes Mountain Bike Crew and
International Mountain Bicycling Association.

Email Jim Plummer or call him at 218-274-7006 for Regional

Trails grant information.

Learn more about CCSRA.

The Ranger is a publication of Iron Range Resources & Rehabilitation. Our mission is to
invest resources to foster vibrant growth and economic prosperity in northeastern

Minnesota.

Manage Preferences | Unsubscribe | Help | mn.gov/irrrb

DEPARTMENT OF IRON RANGE
RESOURCES & REHABILITATION

m DEPARTRME;{T o; IROBNLP.;.N'C‘;EN Questions?
3 A
RESOURCES & BEHABILL o Contact Us

STAY CONNECTED:

| £l

SUBSCRIPTION PREFERENCES:
Manage Preferences | Unsubscribe | Help

This email was sent to clerk@breitungtownship.org using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behaif of: Iron Range Resources & ﬁ
Rehabilitation - 4261 Highway 53 South - Eveleth, MN 55734 _ JOVDELIVERY



clerk@breitungtownship.org

From: fron Range Resources & Rehabilitation <IRRRB@public.govdelivery.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 1:09 PM

To: clerk@breitungtownship.org

Subject: Senate confirms Ida Rukavina as Commissioner of Iron Range Resources &

Rehabilitation

DEPARTMENT OF IRON RANGE
RESOURCES & REHABILITATION

.

March 9, 2023

Senate confirms Ida Rukavina as Commissioner of
Iron Range Resources & Rehabilitation

Today, the Minnesota Senate voted to confirm lda Rukavina
as Commissioner of the Department of Iron Range
Resources & Rehabilitation.

On Dec. 21, Gov. Tim Walz appointed Rukavina to lead the
agency. She officially assumed the role on Jan. 2. Rukavina
oversees the state of Minnesota economic development
agency, with a mission of investing resources to foster
vibrant growth and economic prosperity in northeastern
Minnesota.

Rukavina was born and raised on the Iron Range. Most

recently, she served as the executive director of the Range Association of
Municipalities and Schools (RAMS). She also has worked extensively with
numerous levels of government and with the labor movement, representing public
and private employees in northern Minnesota.

Her educational experience includes a Bachelor’s Degree in Government and
American Politics with a concentration in Race and Ethnic Relations from Clark
University and a Master’s Degree in Advocacy and Political Leadership from the
University of Minnesota — Duluth.




“I'm proud that Ida Rukavina will serve as the next Commissioner of Iron Range
Resources & Rehabilitation,” said Governor Walz. “With a proven track record
serving schools, townships, and cities on the Iron Range, she is well-positioned to
ensure the Northland doesn’t just survive, but thrives.”

"As a dedicated public servant with deep roots in community, Ida Rukavina will
meaningfully serve the Iron Range,” said Lieutenant Governor Flanagan. “From
good schools to reliable infrastructure to thriving businesses, she will lead with
her One Minnesota values to ensure Minnesotans on the Range have the
support and resources they need to succeed.”

“l am humbled by the support of Governor Walz and Lieutenant Governor
Flanagan to serve the people of northeastern Minnesota," said

Commissioner Rukavina. “I am committed to working toward a future

that includes jobs that support families, a strong educational system and thriving
cities and towns."

What northeastern Minnesota leaders are saying about Commissioner
Ida Rukavina:

Minnesota North College

Dr. Michael Raich, President

“Commissioner Rukavina has long been a supporter of education at all levels in our
region. As executive director of RAMS (Range Association of Municipalities and
Schools), she worked diligently to build a coalition of leaders who successfully
advocated for the needs of our area school districts. Ida is a champion of higher
education and understands how, together, our local P-12 schools and Minnesota
North College are the catalysts for regional prosperity.”

Cleveland-Cliffs, Inc.

Lourenco Goncalves, President, Chairman & CEO

“I am very pleased that the Minnesota Senate has confirmed Ida Rukavina as
commissioner of Iron Range Resources & Rehabilitation. Ida is a person of integrity
who has shown true dedication to public service. She is the right person for the job
because she cares deeply about the people of the Mesabi Iron Range, and she has
a vested interest in making sure there are good-paying, middle class, union jobs
sustaining the region for decades to come.”

Blandin Foundation

Tuleah Palmer, President/CEO
"It is long past the time of viewing Minnesota through the lens of urban or rural,
metro or outstate. In reality, we are one state whose success depends on the
success of every community and resident. Commissioner Rukavina understands
the vital and interdependent role rural communities have always played and will
continue to play in Minnesota’s future. Tackling our workforce challenges,




responsible energy transition and economic disparities together is always our best
foot forward. | look forward to working with her."

Bois Forte Band of Chippewa

Cathy Chavers, Tribal Chairwoman

“I look forward to working with Commissioner Rukavina on community, business
and workforce projects that impact the region’s tribal nations. Her past experience
working with governments at the local, tribal, state and federal levels gives her
great insight into the importance of involving multiple parties to create the best
possible outcomes on large-scale projects such as those related to broadband,
housing development, infrastructure and outdoor recreation.”

City of Virginia

Larry Cuffe, Mayor

“I'have had the privilege of working with Commissioner Rukavina on several
projects and legislative issues. She has a passion, expertise and commitment to
public service. She has been involved in issues that affect the Iron Range such as
broadband, affordable housing, child care, municipal infrastructure and
responsible mining. She is loyal, ethical and compassionate and will be very strong
in her new leadership role as she helps provide for the success and vitality of the
Iron Range and northern Minnesota.”

City of Ely

Heidi Omerza, Mayor

“Dozens of small to mid-size thriving communities make up the landscape of
northeastern Minnesota. Having lived and worked nearly all of her life in the
region, Commissioner Rukavina understands the unique assets of each community.
Ely has different traits and goals than Grand Rapids, and the Chisholm-Hibbing
area has different needs and priorities than the East Iron Range. But greater than
that, she recognizes that the region as a whole can set and achieve large common
goals that enhance our economy and quality of life. She has a strong reputation for
her ability to assemble many groups and organizations and then identify common
ground to work towards what is best for the people, business and communities.”

Iron Range Tourism Bureau

Beth Pierce, Executive Director

“Having grown up in northeastern Minnesota, now raising her own family here,
and being an outdoor enthusiast, Commissioner Rukavina is keenly aware how the
tourism industry benefits the region on many levels. She understands that a robust
tourism industry with a large array of attractions, abundance of outdoor recreation
and trails, arts and retail not only attract visitors to our region, but also improves
the quality of life and creates jobs for those who live here.”

Northland Foundation
Tony Sertich, President/CEO




"Ida has the rare gifts of an appreciation for the history and cultures of the Iron
Range with an eye toward the future and what is possible when we work together.
As someone who was honored to serve in this position, | couldn't be more pleased
with her confirmation."

DEPARTMENT OF IRON RANGE Questions?
RESOURCES & REHABILITATION  (~ i | Jo
STAY CONNECTED:

| fl0jo

SUBSCRIPTION PREFERENCES:
Manage Preferences | Unsubscribe | Help

This email was sent to clerk@breitungtownship.org using GovDelivery Communications Gloud on behalf of: Iron Range Resources &
Rehabilitation - 4261 Highway 53 South - Eveleth, MN 55734 QOVDELIVERY

B



A Touchstone Energy” Cooperative m
piicy

March 8, 2023

Township of Breitung
Tim Tomsich, Chairman
PO Box 56

Soudan, MN 55782

Subject: Operation Round Up® Application
Dear Tim:

The Operation Round Up® Electric Trust Board of Directors met earlier this month and reviewed 51 grant
applications. | am sorry to advise that your grant application did not receive funding this quarter. Due to

the abundance of applications for community requests related to basic human needs, public safety, and

other human service and community needs, the Board was not able to approve an award at this time.

Furthermore, the Trust Board has deemed your project a capital fund campaign, which generally doesn’t
meet the program’s giving criteria. While some building improvements and property development such
as playgrounds can qualify under certain conditions, the availability of funds and project type were
taken into consideration.

Operation Round Up® is a program designed to allow Cooperative members the ability to contribute,
through their electric bill, to community and charitable organizations. More than $3 million has been

granted since the inception of the program in 2004.

Thank you for your application. We wish you good health, safety and all the best in 2023.

Regards,

Greg Schulzetenberg ‘
Manager of Community Relations & Marketing

GS/gs

Cohasset Service Center
26038 Bear Ridge Drive « Cohasset, MN 55721
1-800-421-9959

Energy thar Powers Qur Lives
This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer.



clerk@breitungtownship.org

e T

From: Tana Johnson <tanajohnson@ymail.com>

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 4:54 AM

To: chairman@breitungtownship.org; supervisor1@breitungtownship.org; supervisor2
@breitungtownship.org

Cc: clerk@breitungtownship.org; breitung@breitungtownship.org

Subject: Thank you From The Embarrass Region Fair Association

Supervisor Tomsich, Supervisor Dostert, Supervisor Tekautz, and Township of Breitung,

On behalf of the Embarrass Region Fair Association, we thank you for your relational and financial support in our mission
to connect people and join communities. The link below is a thank you video.

https://photos.app.goo.gl/lkkvxQD8CEHTrNgYi6

Personally, | truly appreciate your support and your support for the communities, including Embarrass. The absence of
financial support from Embarrass Township for your ambulance fund did not fall on deaf ears. | pray and hope the future
will bring satisfactory change. Stay strong, Breitung, you're a phenomenal example of solid leadership and township
support.

Thank you,

Tana L. Johnson



clerk@breiturﬁtownship.m}

From: Ryan Bauers <BauersR@StLouisCountyMN.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 1:42 PM

To: Dustin Letica

Cc: Ryan Bauers

Subject: Reaching out with an URGENT update and an IMPORANT request . . .
Importance: High

Dear Community Partners,

As you may have heard, a pandemic-era rule that was put in place to ensure continuous insurance coverage for people
receiving Medical Assistance (MA) is ending July 1. This means the annual eligibility renewal requirement for over 55,000
St. Louis County residents is beginning now. As you can imagine, this has the potential to create challenges for
recipients, county staff, and others tasked with helping complete renewals, and for service providers who may belatedly
learn a customer has lost insurance.

Our goal is to do our best to stay proactive to help providers and community partners understand the situation and better
prepare for it. St. Louis County Public Health and Human Services staff will hold two

town hall meetings later this month, designed to help providers and community partners understand this process. This is
where you come in: we are inviting you to participate (virtually or in person) in one of these two meetings and
also forward this information to any other key providers or community partners who you feel should

attend. (Please note that these first two town hall meetings are intended for organizations and providers. We will hold
information sessions for the individuals impacted at a later date).

Please join us (virtually or in person) at one of these meetings and help spread the word:

Wednesday, March 29, 10-11:30 a.m.

St. Louis County Government Services Center - Virginia

201 South 3rd Avenue West, Virginia — Liz Prebich Conference Room
Click HERE to access the Teams Meeting

Friday, March 31, 10:30 a.m.- noon

St. Louis County Government Services Center - Duluth
320 West 2nd Street, Duluth — Lake Superior Room
Click HERE to access the Teams Meeting

While the renewal process is not new, it will be a significant undertaking as Medical Assistance enroliment has increased
by 25% since 2020. New and existing enrollees may not be fully aware of the renewal

requirement and its impact on their coverage. Furthermore, any recipients who have moved in the last three years may
not have a current address on file, which means they may not receive their renewal paperwork.

For more information on renewal requirements, visit mn.gov/dhs/renewmycoverage.com.

Thank you for your help as we endeavor to make this process as smooth as possible.
Sincerely,

Dusty Letica

Director, Economic Services & Supports

St. Louis County Public Health & Human Services
LeticaD@StLouisCountyMN.gov




BREITUNG POLICE DEPARTMENT

SERVING BREITUNG TOWNSHIP, THE TOWN OF SOUDAN, AND THE CITY OF TOWER

PHONE: (218) 753-6660 41 15T AVE e P.0. BOX 6 DANIEL REING
FAX: (218) 753-2407 SOUDAN MN 55782 CHIEF OF POLICE

February was the most quiet month we have had in a long time. A highlight of the month was spending
a morning at Northwoods High School with students at their annual Bagels and Books. I also spent time visiting
the Tower Soudan Elementary and Vermilion Country School at various times throughout the month. Many
office projects and much needed paperwork being completed were some of the tasks completed this month.
We are taking this time to get projects done that we will not have time for later this year. The weather is going
to warm up eventually and our area will be busy once again.

I will see you again next month. Be safe.

Daniel Reing
Chief of Police
Breitung Police Department

n facebook.com/breitungpolicedept @breitungpolice



BREITUNG POLICE DEPARTMENT

SERVING BREITUNG TOWNSHIP, THE TOWN OF SOUDAN, AND THE CITY OF TOWER

PHONE: (218) 753-6660 41 15T AVE ¢ P.O. BOX 6 DANIEL REING
FAX: (218) 753-2407 SOUDAN MN 55782 CHIEF OF POLICE

February 2023 Police Report

Calls for Service (ICRs): 49 calls

Investigations: 3
Community Engagement 1
Assist Other Agencies 2

n facebook.com/breitungpolicedept



Road and Bridge Report

February 2023 Report

Snow plowing, sanding, winging and scraping streets

Hosted Hockey Days February 251

Closed Rink March 4%

Located water leak on 4™ Avenue and assisted C7C Winger with repair
Continue televising sewer laterals on Poplar St

Repairing and or changing water meters that aren’t functioning

Jetting culverts

Maintenance on equipment and making preparations for spring

Tom Gorsma

Maintenance Supervisor



TOWNSHIP OF BREITUNG
RESOLUTION NO. 2023-07

STATE OF MINNESOTA
COUNTY OF ST. LOUIS
TOWNSHIP OF BREITUNG

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TOWNSHIP OF BREITUNG TO
MAKE APPLICATION TO AND ACCEPT&ZFUND FROM IRRRB FY23
REGIONAL TRAILS PROGRAM

WHEREAS THE authorizing authonty approves Qf the attac ed appllcatron
for the Reglonal Trails Program - McKlnIe» ke

Agémst 0

Whereupon sald Reso tron NO. 2023-07 was declared duly passed and
adopted this 23" day of February 2023.

Timothy Tomsich — Chairman Dianna Sunsdahl - Clerk



Insurance 415 Main Street

’mdepe,,de,,t Tower-Soudan Agency, Inc.
Agent-

PO Box 499
Tower, MN 55790

The Trusted Choice"®

Phone: (218) 753-2101  Fax: (218) 753-6032 » tsagency@frontiernet.net

[

1) Ifthey're under age 16, they are prohibited from using powered machinery. If they're 16 or 17
years old, they are restricted from operating power-drive machinery and the city needs to make
sure they have documented training for that employee:

Effective May 28, 2020, minors who are at least 16 years of age can operate "lawn care
equipment” (including lawn trimmers, weed cutters, and machines designed to cut grass and
weeds that meet safety specifications of the American National Standards Institute/Outdoor
Power Equipment Institute (ANSI/OPEI) — including push and ride-on mowers) for cities on golf
courses, resort-grounds, or municipal grounds, provided:

- _Prior to operating lawn care equipment, the 16- or 17-year-old is trained in the
safe operation of each type of lawn care equipment operated by the minor; and

e The 16- or 17-year-old wears personal protective equipment, including, but not
limited to, safety glasses, hearing protection, gloves, safety vest, and work boots, as
necessary, at all times when operating the lawn care equipment.

o The city ensures all safety rules and instructions provided in the equipment's
operator manual are followed, including prohibiting the operation of lawn care
equipment on a slope greater than is recommended by the operator's manual; and

° The city ensures required safety equipment is in place and operational on all
lawn care equipment, including roll-over protection, seat belts, operator presence
control systems, interlocks, guards, and shields.

See Minn. Stat. Section 181.116 (https://www.revisonmn.gov/statutes/ci‘te/iS1A.116).
(ATTACHED)

2) Minors cannot work where hazardous materials are present (pesticides, etc).

See Minn Stat. Section 5200.0910 (https://www.revisor.mn.gov/rules/5200.0910/) (ATTACH ED)




v nat m ABOUT~ NEWS+~ GRANTS- RESOURCES v TRAINING & TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE v  ACCOUNT ACCESS

TOTTT T TTEmREr e ow o mmm RS Ss mmss AT

~ NOW OPEN: ‘

H »_gnﬂm@zﬂﬁmﬁﬁm‘ ns will be submi mm.mu‘m two

: .‘mwimmn mmkmu, and an

The Fiscal Year 2023 COPS Hiring Program (CHP) is a competitive award program designed to provide funding directly to law enforcement agencies
to hire and/or rehire additional career law enforcement officers in an effort to increase their community policing capacity and crime prevention
efforts.

Anticipated outcomes of the CHP program awards include engagement in planned community partnerships, implementation of projects to analyze
and assess problems, iImplementation of changes to personnel and agency management in support of community policing, and increased capacity of
agency to engage in community policing activities.

Need more information on how to apply to any of our programs?

For additional assistance we encourage you to visit the How to Apply page. which includes frequently asked questions, appendices, additional fact
sheets, links to webinars, and other resources.

The COPS Office is committed to advancing work that promotes civil rights and racial equity, increases access to justice, supports crime victims and
indlviduals impacted by the justice system, strengthens community safety and protects the public from crime and evolving threats, and build trust
between law enforcement and the community.



Axon Enterprise, Inc

Original Quote presented to the Board

New Quote

5 year Increase

Yearly Increase

$8494.80 for 5 year contract
$1698.04 per year

$10,800.00 for 5 year contract
$2159.99 per year

$2305.20 over 5 years
$461.95 per year

New quote includes more taser cartridges and more training

03/23/23



20eeL'TZ6YTI2SEYD b a.mmm

: AR : R jejoL:
66°651'7 920¢ 98(
66'66'7 §20¢2 %84
66'661 2 ¥20¢ oed
66'65L' £00Z 98
$0°'081'2$ ¢¢0¢ 98(
[e109ng
frewwing juswifey
00'008'01$ XVl /M IYLOL Q3LVINILST
SONIAVS V.01 00°008'01% 1509 V101

26'7¥8% SUJUOW 09 ) boid
Alewwng Junoasi( Alewwing ajonp
lew3

L0bz-654 (812) xed Xed vsn ¥sn
BiodysumoiBunyjeiq@bujesjejuep Jjews oo uoxe@splempac |z 800028299 NW ‘Uepnog 000528295 NW ‘Uepnog
0999-£5/ (8} ) 'euolid euoyd : . 9 ¥og Od 8AY 18} |y
Bujsy Jejueq spiemp3 epen NW - justiyiedsq 89jjod Bunjjelg 8AY 15}, |i-AleAlleq
LOVINOO AMVINIMd .. oo oo | BAILYINISTMAIN STIVS v , v JOLTHE: - OLdIHS

‘poulely Alealleq
OEN 'sitie] jusindey

8601 1€ ‘18quIny junoday /¢ NN.wB.oom.? ;jeuojjeute)

£202/51/10 :91EQ Helg J0rnuo) pajeunsy 1812-826 (008) 2nseloq
; 1221710798 1 1YA
Se)e)S pajun

2202112/2). panss G258 euozlly ‘sleps)oog
18 UIG8 N 008/}

goeeL'zzevy-eleselo

*ou] ‘asidlaug uoxy




LRI AL T AARA TR ) z efieg

00°008°01$ . 1+
00'008'01$

oo 00008'0L8 -
00008014

v

elpung UOBd|Ien / Jese],

Lo [B30)NG

Suldale A S : G uojdpiosaq ,EB_
[esododd uj 1emo] Lojjoas sajnpelag AleAijeq Ul pejiejep ole sojqeiaAilep |1y

Buiolid

00°008°0L$ ‘lejoygng ajond
00"008°01$ 1994d }817 8j0Np
09'b20'61$ 180{1d ps|punqun sjonp




ER N4 TR AR AT R ) ¢ afied
820Z/v\IL0 £20¢/317Z1 I %000 AvVE XIS £ YISVL ALNVEHYM 1X3 9608 8jpung Uojjealjjie / Jesk |
8Z0z/vL/10 £z02/a1izl ¢ 1ANVH 2 HISVL ALNVEMYM [X3 96208 ejpung Uojjeafjjiag / Jese
8202/%1/10 £20Z/54e) g MOVd Emté LYASYL AINVHEYM [X3 /€08 m_zsm Ojjeoj}ie] / Jese]
ojeqQ pug pejeliysy  ojeq Hejg pejewysy . AL, . . uoldioseq. . wey| .. v8jpung -
mm_EEsB
8202110 £20z/51/10 } 3SNF01T WO IONICIAS / H3sVL 8v200 8|pung uajjealjjiey / lese|
8202110 £202/51/10 g mwzm_o: WoQ' mozmosu /{38yl 8202 o__ssm :o_ao:_%o /18se]
8jeq pug pejewusy . ejeg Mejg pejewisy - ALD . oV - Uopdposeq: - wey| -. s|pung.
Em;tom
9z0e/9lizL 9 SN (394930-¢1) SYIFIHYND 35070 A2AMLYYD JAM £ H3SYL 9lle2 ajpling Uoljeajjiag ] Jsse |
9202/9112) 9 SN (334930-6'¢) J400NVLS FOAINLNYD FAIT Z U3SVL slleg alpung Uojjealjilie) [ Jase]
§e0ziaLiel 9 SN LHVND 35070 '39aILHYD (LWH) NdL dOOTANV-O0H Z ¥aSVIL 8/12¢ ejpung uojjealjjjiag / Jese
4z02/5113) 9 SN (39¥930-2}) S¥3L4YND 35070 A9ANLEYD FAM L H3SVL 9122 ejpung Uojjealyjien / Jese ]
§20¢e/s\iz) 9 SN (334930-9°¢) 1400NVLS 'FOaLIVD SAM £ BISVL qllze e|pung Uojiealjjien / jese|
y20z/alie) 9 SN 440aNV.LS 3901814V (LvH) N&.L 00 T-ANV-O0H Z 95SVL 1l\ze 8jpung uojjesljue) / lese
g0e/sliz) 9 SN (334930-z1) SYALIYND 35070 F0aINLHYD JAIT 2 H3SVL 972 e[pung Uofieapien ] Jese|
yzoz/alizl g SN (334930-6'€) J0ONVLS FOAMIHVO 3A1 L BISVL qlizzg 8|pung Ualjealjjieg J Jese |
g£z0z/slig) 9 SN (334930-2}) SYILEVND 35070 'F0ald LIV IAIT 2 9asvL 9llze ejpung Uojjespjiia) / Jese]
£202/511Z) 9 SN (334930-9'e) I4OANVLS FOANINYD SAN 2 ¥3sVL 6lizg ejpung uofjealjjiag / Jese|
Zaozlsiiel | L M38VL "NI 62 X "N 622 "TYNOISS3H0Hd BNvEA 1304V, 06008 a[pung Uojjeayiie) / Jese)
Zz0eisliz) } (03710399 TYNOISS3I08d FAILONANGD '1394VL Z HasyL /8008 ajpung Uofjeafjilia) / Jase L
2202/5}1z1 | 3400 ANV MO0 Ave-9 L H3svL 002y, ajpung Uojealyjiay J Jase]
Zaoelatizt | M00d AvE-9/ Avd-} ZaV ‘Ava-8 £8Y ¥0J a409 Y3MOd HAWY HLHON 61011 sjpung Uojjeafie) / lese]
2202/5112) | M00d WOO'3ONIAIAT “ASSY ‘L3MOvHa INNOW TIVM ££00/ 8jpung Uajiedlfijle) ] Jase]
Z20z/51ig) B SN (33493a-z}) S¥ILYVND IS070 FOALEYD 18aN] 2 ¥aSY.L 18122 ejpung uofjesljiieg / Jese]
2e0zi8lizl g SN (334530-9'¢) IJ0ANVLS FDAMLEYD THIN] 2 HISYL 6llee ajpung Uofjeafijie) / Jase
z2202/51121 9 SN IMVND 380710 '9aLNYD (LIWH) NdL dOOT-ANV-MOOH Z HasyL Bllze ejpung Uojjeafyijjag / Jese]
220zi511e) 9 SN J0aNY.LS "IDARLLYYD [1TWH) NYL dOOTGNYMOOH Z ¥asyL et afpung Uojealfiiay / Jase |
zz0z/alie] q SN (334930-Z)) SYILHYND 33070 ‘300119 IAM Z U351 ollez 8|pung uojeafiiey / Jese]
z20z/sliz) 8 SN (3349302} SHALYVND 3SOT0 FOAMLEYD FAM Z 93SYL 91122 ejpung uojjespiiie] / Jese
zzoe/siizl 9 SN (334930-9°8) 40GNVLS FHa1NYD 3AIT 2 ¥3SVL §lize ejpung uojjesje) / Jese]
zZz0e/s\iz! 6 SN (334930-6't) I40aNVIS "FOaN LNV IAT L 93SYL sllze alpung uojjeajjijie) / Jese]
220z/s1iz) B Y3V LHYO+HY 'aONYTINYAYS - ¥3LSTOH / ¥asYL 08102 ejpung Uojieafse] ] Jese]
z2z0zisyizl g TVOLLOVL MOVYd A3 LIVE L H3sy.L 81002 8pung Uojjeajjjien J Jese]
220z/S\ig) 3 e SSY10 (HISYT NITHO) ALNIESIA HOH MIA ‘T1aONYH Z 93svL 80007 ejpung Uojjealjjia) / 1ase]
sje( AlsAljog pejewlliss ALD uojdjlaseq way] ~ alpung
alempley

a|npayag AlaAlja(




30eeL'ee6YPCIZeErD

 afieg

'66'651'2% - 500708 - '66'65}'2$ , ST 1ejol
66'68)'2 00°0$ 66'63}'2$ elpling Uojeojijien / lese] g leaj
1Bjo ], - = Xep. Bjoyng ueld 8dloAu].

920¢ 28Q

66'651'$ . /20008 66'661'2$ « LT S 1Bl
66°64}2$ 00'0$ 6665 C$ 8lpung uopeoyiiaq J Jese] Ha0/LL v deop
BoL. - - Xel o lejolang wey Ue|d 89]0AU|

6202 28Q
66'654'2$ 00'0$ 6668128 - ST g [ejaL-
66'65}'2$ 00°0$ 66'6517$ ejpung uojieajjiie] / lese], Hep/L g JBsA
|ejoL - Xel leyoyqng . uopdissaq oWl .. .. Ue|d 8d[0AU]

$20¢ 28
66'6512$ 00703 - 66'654'28 oo L. EE e T i e [0l
66661 28 00°0$ B6'64}'2$ £ elpung uopjeajjie] J Jese | AL
|ej0, Xel leogng ... A uojjduoseq . S WeY ... . .. Ue|d 8o[oAu]

£20¢ 28
$0'091'2 00°0% pO0SVZS . EEINCIE T W 1#joL
400012 00°0$ b0°091 2§ £ e[pung Uojjedfjiieg / Jese) | Jeax
lejol Xe] ljoyng . Ad uopydiiasaq ue|d 8ajoAl]

220z 38q

s|ieja juswifed




ADEEL'TLEYY-ZIZGEYD G efied

‘ejony sjuy ubis jou op esesd ‘Ajioyine sjuyy eey Jou op nok Jf Aus Jeuy puiq o} Ayoune [eBe] aney noA yeuy uoxy o) jussaldel NoA ‘(siom noA woym Joj
fousfie Juawuianof Jo ‘Ayediolunus ‘Auediios ey oy pajil| Jou Jng Buipnjoul) Aypus e Jo Jeysq uo BujuBls ele nok | ‘s)oE1U0D O] J8JUS 0) 8|qe AjInjme| ele
noA Jey} Juesaidel nof ‘mojaq BujuBls Ag "suol(puoa pue suis} pealiala)al sA0qe al}} 0} Ajsjos Joa[gns s} ejont sii o) esuodsa U| panss| Japio eseyaind Auy

'suia] jo eauejdanoy

‘weiBold justlianoidu| sousiiedxs Jawojsng UoXY aUj Jo slie) sy o) aaiBe nok ‘Mmojeq Bujubys Ag ‘eousisjer
Aq ulaley pejesodioau) s| ‘(suop|pUod-pUE-stLIB)-s8|Es/[2Ba]/ULI0o UOXE MM J peysod) eousiiadxa Jonpoud noA eaoidwy pue synpoid meu dojerep
0} UoXy Lyjm jusjuog AousBy jo sjuswibies paljpuspl-ap jo Bupeys auj sepnjoul yolum ‘xipusddy welbold Juslliarolduu] eoustiadx Jawojsny Uoxy 8y

dI30V

"Mojaq paqLosep

se Xpuaddy Weibold jusitisnoldiu] sousiiadxs JaLUOISNY) UOXY a) GyiM JOIfjL0D Jou seop pue paseyoind Bujaq saojnies pue sjonpold sy sepnjou] 1 jus)xa
aLjj 0} utenof [leys Juslieaibe Jey} ‘saseyoind einyny jje UieAoB o} Jusleaibe lolid B ojuf palsjus BABL UOXY pue hof Juahs el uj "ejqes)jdde J| ‘eseyoind
Wooy Mmajhi8ju LoXy Io/pue Jeelq UoXY 1oj (MOS) YoM Jo Jusslels payoe)e aUy) se [jom se '(stojpuod-pUe-stlie}-Sa[es/[ea]jluod uoXe Mmm Je pejsod)
Juellsaiby Bujseyoind pue ssojles Jajsey s,UoXy pue ujelol Yioj jes suoisirold ey jo souejdsose Inok uodn [euofIpU0D pue o) pajiiul| s 8jony) syl

JUsWaalBy Bujseyoind pue sedlniag Jejse] Uoxy

SUOJIPUOY pUe SULB| SBfes 'ouj eslidiajug UoXy

suolyIpuo) pue sWiia] piepuelg

*BuialoAu) oy Jojid
Nwgns aseald ‘paljdde aq pjnoys sjeojjiuen uojjdwiaxs Xe} e | ‘BuisjoAu] Jo W} je aBueys o} Joagns pue ejonb jo ayep je ajqea)dde sejel uo paskq pajewpse s|Xe]



ERILINAL G R AR AT ) g abey

¢e0e/L2le)

paubls ajeq ainjeubls

) P

27117 ol (P07

-

‘uoxy Loy
1o 0} enp sesj [euofjippe Ul Jnsal AeLL Yojum enjeA s|u) jo Lojeoljpoul U] Jnsa || slep Jels esuso]| Bupnsel pue ejep sit) u) abueyd Auy ‘ejep esusaj| £202/1/\ & uj Bupinsel '2202/31/2}-2208/417)
Jo efBuel ejep diys e uo paseq s| s|y . “ejonb siu} jo (8207/1/1) )ep Hejs 8susdj meu sy} Uodn joexl0o Jeu) Bupeujurie) s| pue (18669}-0 BIA pejeulBlio) 0/ 2L000# JoBAU0D Bupsixe sey Aouaby

SUOJIpUOD pue SWis] plepuelg o} suoldeoxs



Saint Louis County

Fourth District County Commissioner - 320 Miners Drive East « Ely, MN 55731
Phone: (218)365-8200 - Fax: (218)365-8205 + medonaldp@stlouiscountymn.gov

Paul McDonald
County Commissioner

February 27%, 2023
Congressman Pete Stauber

5094 Miller Trunk Hwy, Suite 900
Hermantown, MN 55811

Dear Congressman Pete Stauber:

I am writing this letter of support for the Highway 169 North Task Forces’ application for Congressional
Community Project Funding. The funding will be used for Reconstruction - TH 169 Spot Safety and Mobility
Improvements between TH1/169 and County Road 88 west of Ely.

These five projects listed in the application are safety driven. These projects were included in the original plan

but due to increase in cost they were dropped from the previous funding allocation. With the amount of traffic
traveling on Highway 169, it is imperative to address these community projects.

k@zz/@ .

Paul McDonald
4% District St. Louis County Commissioner

“An Equal Opportunity Employer”



a%
t¢3

Senate

State of Minnesota

March 6%, 2023

Representative Pete Stauber
145 Cannon HOB
Washington, DC 20515

Dear Representative Stauber,

I am writing this letter of support, in reference to the 2024 Federal Congressionally Designated
Spending application for TH169 Spot Safety and Mobility Improvements Reconstruction
projects in St. Louis County, Minnesota identified by the Highway 169 North Task Force.

This overall project is a locally led project on MnDOT’s Trunk Highway System, and includes
spot improvements for Safety and Mobility on the corridor at the following locations as part of
on-going planning efforts with MnDOT District 1:

* Reference Point 267, grade lowering on TH 169 near Soudan State Park Entrance;

* Reference Point 275-276, horizontal curve correction at and near Robinson Lake;

* Reference Point 276-278, Wolf Creek Pass Road (Morse Township Road), turn lane
construction and realignment; and

* Reference Point 278-279, Wolf Lake Road (County Road 404), turn lanes and TH 169
realignment with grade corrections through Soley's Corner.

These areas have horizontal and vertical deficiencies resulting in crash clusters with fatalities,
serious injuries, and property damage and are in need of the Safety and Mobility Improvements
identified and ask for your support.

Sincerely,

[ 4

Senator Grant Hauschild
Minnesota State Senate
District 3

ScEEEb 66




Ely City Hall, 209 E Chapman St, Ely MN 55731

March 7, 2023

Representative Pete Stauber
145 Cannon HOB
Washington, DC 20515

Representative Stauber,

We are writing this letter of support, in reference to the 2024 Federal CDS application
for TH169 Spot Safety and Mobility Improvements Reconstruction projects in St. Louis
County identified by the Highway 169 North Task Force.

This overall project is a locally led project on MnDOT’s Trunk Highway System, and
includes spot improvements for Safety and Mobility on the corridor at the following
locations as part of on-going planning efforts with MnDOT District 1:

e Reference Point 267, grade lowering on TH 169 near Soudan State Park Entrance;

e Reference Point 275-276, horizontal curve correction at and near Robinson Lake;

e Reference Point 276-278, Wolf Creek Pass Road (Morse Township Road), turn
lane construction and realignment; and

o Reference Point 278-279, Wolf Lake Road (County Road 404), turn lanes and TH
169 realignment with grade corrections through Soley's Corner.

These areas have horizontal and vertical deficiencies resulting in crash clusters with
fatalities, serious injuries, and property damage and are in need of the Safety and
Mobility Improvements identified. The City of Ely requests federal assistance be
provided for MnDot to complete their necessary improvements.

Sincerely,

— L

Heidi Omerza
Mayor City of Ely



March 10, 2023

To:

Rep. Pete Stauber

145 Cannon House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

Subject:
2024 CDS Applications
TH169 Spot SAFETY and Mobility Improvements Reconstruction — Soudan to Ely

Dear Rep. Stauber and CDS Staff,

| have worked on the Safety and Mobility Improvements on Highway 169 North since 1997, a long
26 years now.

Our Highway 169 North Task Force was officially formed with support from our St. Louis County
Commissioners and have worked with MnDOT District One since July of 2000. We had meetings every
month for nearly a year with Andy Hubley of ARDC, Arrowhead Regional Development, compiling the
information and creating a bound booklet about our needs for the much needed improvements. MnDOT
Engineers, ROW persons, Environmental crews, etc. have all been involved. We continue to work fogether.

[ was elected as a Co-Chairman along with my other Co-Chairman, Rudy Semeja. We worked long
and hard with the MnDOT statistics and personal experiences of many of the 30 plus members of the
Committee, the general public, and MnDOT's Mike Robinson, John Bray, Brian Larson, and others, along
with Rep. James Oberstar over these 23 plus years!

Over the years, staff has changed at MnDOT, and we have worked with, or are working with Duane
Hill, Michael Kalnbach, Jim Miles, Dan Squires, Alex Peritz, Mike Tardy, Margaret Anderson Kelliher, Nancy
Daubenberger, Michael Barnes, John Chiglo, Serge Phillips, and many others including General Cossalter,
Rep. Rick Nolan, Rep. Pete Stauber, Rep. Tommy Rukavina, Sen. David Tomassoni, Sen. Tom Bakk, Rep.
David Dill, Rep. Roger Skraba, Sen. Grant Hauschild, Rep. Rob Ecklund, Commissioner Paul McDonald,
John Eloranta, Mike Forsman, Mayor Novak, Mayor Omerza, Supv. Bob Berrini, Supv. Terry Soderberg,
Supv. Greg Dostert, City, Township, and School District entities, and many others along the way.

My personal experiences of travelling over a million miles driving this Highway 169, 116 miles round
trip to where | worked at U.S. Steel’s Minntac plant from Ely everyday of my nearly 34 year career. | was
one of the first ones at 3 fatalities, and dozens of severe injury accidents, head-ons, roll-overs, in the ditch
situations, etc.

Having been in several accidents, side swiped, T-Boned, and in the ditch myself with our carpool
because of poor grade and alignment conditions, bad sight-lines, roadway shading causing black ice
situations, which in poor weather created dangerous situations, inadequate safe pull off shoulders, and
other deficiencies resulted in these accidents. We knew what and where things had to be corrected and
therefore reconstructed for the absolutely necessary Safety and Mobility Improvements!

So, speaking for the Task Force and the motoring public, and those who have passed on, | humbly
ask for your unwavering support of this third CDS application to finish these last major reconstruction Safety
and Mobility Improvements on Highway 169 North between Soudan and Ely.

Thank You for your consideration.

Sincerely,
/ P/ /;?
Bill Erzar, Chair &
Highway 169 North Task Force
¢/o 1232 Heather St.
Ely, MN 55731
218-343-7448 (cell)
zar@frontiernet.net




Town of Morse
P.O. Box 660
Ely, Minnesota 55731

March 9, 2023

Representative Pete Stauber
145 Cannon HOB
Washington, DC 20515

Dear Representative Stauber:

The Town of Morse Board of Supervisors passed a resolution in support of the Highway 169
Task Force project to make improvements between Ely and Virginia. As you are aware, a good
portion of this road passes through the Town of Morse and it is a vital link for our community.

We are writing this letter of support, in reference to the 2024 Federal CDS application for
THI169 Spot Safety and Mobility Improvements Reconstruction projects in St. Louis County
identified by the Highway 169 North Task Force.

This overall project is a locally led project on MnDOT’s Trunk Highway System, and includes
spot improvements for Safety and Mobility on the corridor at the following locations as part of
on-going planning efforts with MnDOT District 1:

» Reference Point 267, grade lowering on TH 169 near Soudan State Park Entrance;

» Reference Point 275-276, horizontal curve correction at and near Robinson Lake;

 Reference Point 276-278, Wolf Creek Pass Road (Morse Township Road), turn lane construc-
tion and realignment; and

* Reference Point 278-279, Wolf Lake Road (County Road 404), turn lanes and TH 169 realign-
ment with grade corrections through Soley’s Corner.

These areas have horizontal and vertical deficiencies resulting in crash clusters with fatalities,
serious injuries, and property damage and are in need of the Safety and Mobility Improvements

identified. We, the Town of Morse Board of Supervisors, ask for your support.

oy

Town of Morse



Roger J. Skraba

State Representative
District 03A

Minnesota
House of
Representatives

March 7, 2023

To Whom It May Concern,

I am writing this letter of support, in reference to the 2024 Federal CDS application for TH169 Spot Safety
and Mobility Improvements Reconstruction projects in St. Louis County identified by the Highway 169
North Task Force.

7,

This overall project is a locally led project on MnDOT’s Trunk Highway System, and includes spot
improvements for Safety and Mobility on the corridor at the following locations as part of on-going
planning efforts with MnDOT District 1:

e Reference Point 267, grade lowering on TH 169 near Soudan State Park Entrance

e Reference Point 275-276, horizontal curve correction at and near Robinson Lake

e Reference Point 276-278, Wolf Creek Pass Road (Morse Township Road), turn lane construction
and realignment; and

e Reference Point 278-279, Wolf Lake Road (County Road 404), turn lanes and TH 169 realignment
with grade corrections through Soley's Corner.

As the local legislator representing this area in the Minnesota House of Representatives, [ can speak to
the importance of these improvements for the constituents that | represent.

These areas have horizontal and vertical deficiencies resulting in crash clusters with fatalities, serious
injuries, and property damage and need the Safety and Mobility Improvements identified and | ask for

your support.

SinW

s

Rogef I /Skraba
StateZRepresentative

(651) 296-2190
9 State Office Building, 100 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd., St. Paul, MN 55155 rep.roger.skraba@house.mn.gov
0




DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

Y

395 John Ireland Boulevard
Saint Paul, Minnesota 55155

March 9, 2023

The Honorable Tina Smith The Honorable Pete Stauber

United States Senate United States House of Representatives
720 Hart Senate Office Building 461 Cannon House Office Building
Washington, DC 20510 Washington, DC 20515

Re: Letter for Congressional Interest for Community Project Funding
Dear Senator Smith and Representative Stauber,

This letter is in reference to the Spot Safety and Mobility Improvements project in St. Louis County identified by
the TH 169 Task Force. This is a locally led project on the Minnesota Department of Transportation’s Trunk
Highway System, and includes spot improvements to safety and mobility on the corridor at the following
locations as part of on-going planning efforts with District 1:

e Reference Point 267, grade lowering TH 169 near Soudan State Park entrance;

¢ Reference Point 275-276, horizontal curve correction;

* Reference Point 276-278, Wolf Creek Pass Road (Morse Township Road), turn lane construction and
realignment; and

* Reference Point 278-279, Wolf Lake Road (County Road 404), turn lanes and TH 169 realignment.

Currently, the total project cost estimate is $14.3 million. MnDOT does not have this project included in the
State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP), or funding identified for this project in MnDOT’s 10-year
Capital Highway Investment Plan (CHIP) at this time; full project funding is not secured. If funding for this project
is awarded, MnDOT will add it to the STIP once it is fully funded. MnDOT will also coordinate with St. Louis
County and the TH 169 Task Force to implement the project.

MnDOT is committed to partnering and continued cooperation with the TH 169 Task Force as we develop this
project and explore other funding opportunities as this effort moves forward to address this transportation
need.

Thank you for your interest and support to improve Minnesota’s transportation system.

Sincerely,

NaesyPsuchonbecgn-

Nancy Daubenberger, P.E.
Commissioner

cc: Bill Erzar, Chair, TH 169 Task Force
Jim Foldesi, Public Works Director/Highway Engineer, St. Louis County

Equal Opportunity Employer



clerk@breitungtownship.og;

From: Sarah Hansen <shansen@isd2142 k12.mn.us>
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 10:03 AM

To: clerk@breitungtownship.org

Subject: ECFE spring picnic

Hi Dianna

| am wondering if ECFE can reserve the pavilion at the Breitung Park for our spring picnic on Thursday May 11th from
11:00-1:30. It will be an informal event with families there from 11:30-1:00.

We look forward to playing on the playground and having a light lunch together. If there is a charge to having the
building open, then we would love to know if we might be able to waive the fee.

Thanks for your time and consideration.

Sarah Hansen

Parent & Family Educator

Early Childhood Family Education

Northeast Range School & Tower-Soudan School, ISD 2142
shansen@isd2142 k12 mn.us




